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Pfedmét: FW: objedndvka 03.2585-20.pdf

od: ‘I

Datum: 04.08.2020 14:43

Komu: |

Dobry den,

Dékuji za zaslanou objedndvku a posildm ji potvrzenou.

Preventivni prohlidka by méla probéhnout v tydnu od 10.8., kolegové ze zahranici, ktefi budou preventivni kontrolu provadét budou
kontaktovat pana dr. |l

Dékuji za spolupraci.

S pozdravem

| Product Specialist Life Sciences
Product Support Automation
Beckman Coulter Ceska republika s.r.o., Murmanska 1475/4, CZ 100 00 Praha

|
COULTER ekralova@beckman.com | www.beckman.cz
lifo Srioncroc
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 2:14 PM
To:

Subject: objednévka 03.2585-20.pdf

Dobry den,
v piiloze posilam objednavku pro UOCHB a prosim o jeji potvrzeni a vyfizeni.

Predem dékuji a preji pékny den

referent nakupniho oddéleni

Ustav organické chemie a biochemie AV CR, v. v. i.
Flemingovo ndm. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic

www.iocb.cz | facebook.com/IOCBPraque | twitter.com/IOCBPraque

UOCHB &

IOCB PRAGUE
Tento e-mail byl zkontrolovan na viry antivirovym softwarem AVG.
WWW.avg.cz

Logo AVG

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the content of this email
constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not invalidate the
binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any attachment.

— Prilohy:

objednavka 03.2585-20.pdf 39,5 KB

1z1 04.08.2020 15:06





